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BID #BID-23-02
High Accuracy UAV Based LiDAR System
ADDENDUM #1


Subject: Questions and Answers
[bookmark: _GoBack]

Q:	Does the term “GNSS” imply multiple constellation capability?
A:	Yes

Q:	Given these facts does the Riegl minivux 3UAV meet your spec?
A:	Yes

Q:	We define finalized point cloud as a directly georeferenced RGB-colorized LAS/LAZ point cloud file. Software for point cloud classification, feature extraction, etc. will not be included. Does this meet your spec?
A:	Yes

Q:	The RGB camera FOV at 120 degrees does not necessarily need to be as wide as the LiDAR FOV. A single camera is sufficient and less complex to operate.
A:	Spec included a requirement of at least dual cameras.

Q:	Information for Bidders, clause 5, lists the documents to provide with this bid and states that "Any remaining and non-required pages of the bid document which the Bidder returns to the District in its bid submittal will be discarded by the District". 
Does this mean that you are expecting only those forms and not any additional material such as product brochures or technical descriptions? 
A:	You can submit additional information, however it is not required and will not be considered as a replacement for any of the required bid documents.

Q:	Information for Bidders, clause 2.e, states that "The make or brand and grade of the item on which bid is submitted shall be stated on the bid form.  When the make or brand and grade of the article is not stated, it will be understood to be the specific article referenced by the District." 
Since no specific model is stated in the RFP, does this mean that we should state our product model name on the Bid Form? The Bid Sheets seems the best location for that information.
A:	Yes – Please state the product name and model, the bid sheet is a good location.

Q:	Information for Bidders, clause 2.a, states that Bids shall be written in ink or by typewriter. The bid document is provided in Word.
Is it acceptable to fill out the form in Word/PDF instead, without of course amending or changing the formatting and content of the files in any way?
A:	Yes, as long as there are no changes to the forms themselves and the hard copy is submitted with the bid as required.
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